AU

Control Number: 52553
I RERFENERARAEID

ltem Number: 14




Peter M. Lake

Chairman

Will McAdams

Commissioner

Greg Abbott

Governor

Thomas J. Gleeson
Executive Director

Lori Cobos SR 0
Commissioner AR
Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas

TO: Chairman Peter M. Lake
Commissioner Will McAdams
Commissioner Lori Cobos
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty

All Parties of Rec

FROM: Stephen Journ mission Counsel
DATE: 11 April 2022
RE: April 21, 2022 Open Meeting — Item No. XX

Docket No. 52553 — Appeal of Brocoskey & Shonnah Maxie Appealing the Cost of
Obtaining Service from the Consolidated Water Supply Corporation.

A proposal for decision in the above-referenced docket is posted for consideration and
action by the Commission. If the Commission adopts the proposal for decision, I recommend that
proposed conclusion of law 4 be revised so that it is a proper conclusion of law.

4. 1STRiSSA 3 3 3 ping service
underThe Maxies’ failure to prosecute warrants dismissal of this proceeding
without prejudice for failure to prosecute under 16 TAC § 22.181(d)(6).

Additionally, I recommend the Commission delegate to the Office of Policy and Docket
Management the authority to modify the order to conform to the Citation and Style Guide for the
Public Utility Commission of Texas and to make other non-substantive changes to the order for
such matters as capitalization, spelling, grammar, punctuation, style, correction of numbering, and
readability.
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